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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 12:44 PM
To: 'Omar Morales’

Subject: RE: Change of address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florila Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Omar Morales [mailto:morales.omar@®comeast.net
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 1:23 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Change of address

Importance: High L L J PN 150‘1

Div of Corporations,
| am requesting to Update/Change my office and mailing address for Doral Med Spa LLc.

Current address

Doral Med Spa

9851 NW 58" St. Unit 125
Doral Fl, 33178

NEW ADDRESS
Doral Med Spa
10560 NW 27 St. #102
Doral FL 33178

If there is anything else | need to file please let me know, Thank you.

Omar Morales
Cel. 205.333.1680
Fax. 305.450.3145

382



